

14/12/2022

Chair:	John Hartley	Minutes:	Oli Lord
--------	--------------	----------	----------

Attendees:	Eilidh Murray, Jesse Handler, Nick Kocharhook, Adrian Williams, Steve Knattress, Sue Marris, Graham Parks, David Harrison (Living Streets)
Apologies:	Keith McFarlane, Alison Dines, Amir Shamsuddin

Item	Topic / Action	Action:
1	Minutes of last meeting <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Approved by all present 	
2	Minutes of last meeting - actions arising <ul style="list-style-type: none"> It is still unclear what the latest situation is on the Islington cycling & walking plan. Keen to pick up with the council at the next liaison meeting. Everyone is encouraged to use Slack and Eilidh will send round a link to members in the next email. Nick needs to share this with Eilidh. TRO issue with Google and Cloudesley Road is still ongoing, but we've made progress getting the TRO and Adrian is working hard to resolve. 	NK NK AW
3	Make the lane - Old Street / Clerkenwell Road <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Latest intel is that a totally new scheme is being worked up and we will be told more in May 2023. However, we should keep pressure up and agreed to follow-up in February 2023 if there has been no further communication. Suggest this is made a standing item at the liaison meetings. 	NK
4	Cllr Champion meeting <ul style="list-style-type: none"> We and Islington Living Streets have been successful at engaging with Cllr Champion and team on active travel. Matters arising from these meetings will be discussed at monthly meetings. We are expecting a freight strategy from the Council in spring 2023. 	
5	Quick wins <ul style="list-style-type: none"> These have been sourced from members via email and will be passed on to the council at the regular liaison meeting for consideration. 	NK
6	Full council meeting <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Our question on cycle parking is primed and will be asked at the February meeting by JA. Now needs to be submitted. 	JA
7	Five asks <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Going to be published on the CI website shortly. Our volunteer who was doing some design work has been too busy with their day job to support but we have some good content to upload. NK will do it when possible. 	NK
8	Socials <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Cycle sisters 'Wonderful women' ride will take place on 5 March to coincide with International Women's Day 2023. Please contact EM for more info. Next Kidical Mass ride will take place on 12 March. Please contact OL for more info. We may need support with a feeder. It will be from Granary Square to Tate Modern. 	

9	AOB <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Comments from TB on C50 to be passed to council. ● Cargo revolution - cargo bike campaign - to do a burst ahead of Christmas. https://mobile.twitter.com/cargorevolution 	NK
	Date/Venue of next meeting: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Wednesday 11 January @ 19:30 ● Town Hall Committee Room 3 	ALL